DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES
TOWNSHIP OF UNION PUBLIC SCHOOLS
M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M

TO: Greg Tatum

C: Diane Cappiello
Julia Vicidomini

From: Kim Conti

Re: Board Agenda ltems

Date: May 14, 2018

Please place the following on the board agenda:

Approve Summit Psychclogical Services for Psychological (96101) and
NeuroPsychological (96118) evaluations at the rate of $225.00 per hour with

an Initial Evaluation (90791) fee of $275.00 not to exceed $6,000.00 for the
2018-2019 school year. {Acct # 11-000-219-320-01-19)
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Jeffrey 8§, Kahn, PhD, CGE Managing Divector
Alison W. Johnson, PsyD, Director

A
‘SUMMIT PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES, PA.

May 1, 2018

Twp. Of Union Board of Education
2369 Motris Avenue
Union, NJ 07083

To Whom It May Concern;

Psychological Evaluations (96101) and NeuroPsychological Evaluations (96118) are
conducted by Summit Psychological Services at a rate of $225.00 per hour, with an Initial
Bvaluation (90791) fee of $275. Pending the referral issues, these fees encompasses face to
face cognitive, and/or, intellectual and/or, social/emotional/personality assessment,
background information gathering, scoring and interpreting data from the testing, and a
written report,

We would be happy to apswer any questions or discuss further, Please feel free o
contact either myself, or Jeffrey M. Stone, Ph.D., BCDA at (908) 273-5558 ex. 123.

Respectiully,
o
effrey S. Kahn, Ph.D. effrey M. Stone, Ph.D., BCDA.
Managing Director Summit Psychological Services, P.A

Sunimit Psychological Services, P.A.
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